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May. 27, 1987

John T, Quinn, Esqguire
18 Broad Btreet
Banger, Maine -

Dear Brother Quinny

After some investigation relative to your

eertificate of organisation of the KINGMAN ELECTRIO COMPANY,
evidently organized under the provisions of Chepter 280 of the
Publie Laws of 1881, I very much regret to have to Inform you
thay I cannot approve the certifiecate, first, becauss 1t :
evidently provides thet you have the power tn generate and menuw
facture slectric energy and, mecond; that you have failed to
recéive from the Piblie Eth:l..ti'es &mu&i@n designation of the
territory 4in which you ¢en furnish the eleatrid current suffigient
for the needs of the persens in the territorys The provialons

of P L, 1981, Chapter 280, provide that you mayt .

“S8form & corperation for the transmiesion, use

and sale of slectricity in =uch portion of ssid
territory as may be desigmuted by the publie
utilities dommisaion and the électric Iight and
power ecmpiny msutherized to fi sh service throughe
out 811 such territory -shall furniah the newly ore
ggim_d corporation with elegtrice ourrent suffiecient
for their needa, st reajonsdbls rates to be prescribed
Ty sald public utilitiea comiimsion, Said current
t6 be furnishei. from the transmiasion lines of the
said public utility ﬂas.‘b'.emm:lentl{ loeated for
the purivoses of the new ecorporation, :

_ | _ it seems to me that your first progedure is
to’ secure from the Publle Utilities Commission designation as
to the territory in which you ¢en furnish such electrie énergy,
and also the retes which the Public Utilities Commission may
deen reasonable,

Very truly yours,

Benford L. Fogg
Deputy Attorney CGeneral
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